



Date Recei	ved:	

Complete

Incomplete

### Systemwide NAGPRA Implementation & Oversight Committee Nominations Cover Sheet

Both   System	vide Committee	☐ Campus Committ	ee
		Preferred Campus:	
Nominee Name:		Alt. Campus:	
1 Usition Sought. • Thoat Nominice C	50 Nominee	•	
Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation			
Name of Tribe:			
Name of Campus:			
☐ Federally Recognized Tribe	☐ CA Indian Tri	be	
☐ CSU Administrator	☐ CSU Faculty	Staff □ NAGP	RA Coordinator
Tribal Members (Check all that apply):			
☐ Repatriation of human remains ☐ Cultural resources protection u ☐ Consultation with state and fed ☐ An Elder, Spiritual Leader ☐ A minimum of five years' expe	nder Tribal, state, and age	nd federal law	RA/ NAGPRA
63	Anthropology		Environmental Studies
	☐ Ethnic Studies ☐ History (with a focus in California) ☐ Law ☐ Native American Studies ☐ Social Science ☐ Sociology		
☐ A minimum of five years' expe			Sociology
Circle One: Complete Application (Inclu	des Attachments)	Incomplete App	olications
	7	□ Missing Attac	hments
☐ Short Bio, A Resume or CV ☐ Tribal Pasalution (as applicable)		<ul><li>☐ Missing Attachments</li><li>☐ Needs Follow Up Call</li></ul>	
☐ Tribal Resolution (as applicable) ☐ Three References		☐ Other Explanation:	
I Timee References			
CONT. MANOR.	71/	<b>D</b> .	
CSU or NAHC Reviewer  CSU or NAHC Reviewer	1	Date: _ Date:	
CDO OF INALIC REVIEWER		Date	

#### **COMMITTEE(S) SOUGHT**

Please indicate the Committee(s) to which the nominee is seeking appointment. If nominating for a campus committee(s), list the campus(es) where the nominee is interested in serving, in order of preference. Check all that apply. If a nominee selects both the CSU Systemwide Committee and Campus Committee, their application will be considered for both Committees and they may be appointed to either, however at this time Committee members will only serve on one Committee at a time, unless the pool of candidates does not allow.

- X CSU Systemwide Committee (if only Systemwide please skip to Nominator Information below)
- X Campus Committee (please fill out Section A below)

**\* \* \*** 

A. If the Nominee would like to serve on a Campus Committee, please fill out the following additional information.

Campus Committee (Preferred Campus): San Diego State University

Alternative campus(es) Nominee will consider *(candidates are encouraged to complete this section, if possible):* 

1) N/A	
2) N/A _	
3) N/A _	



#### SUBMISSION INFORMATION

# Nominator Information (if applicable) Name: \_\_\_\_\_\_ Title:\_\_\_\_\_ Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation: Email: \_\_\_\_\_ Phone: \_\_\_\_ **Nominee Information** Name: Cheryl Madrigal Title: Cultural Resources Dept. Manager/Tribal Historic **Preservation Officer** Tribal/CSU Institutional Affiliation: enrolled member of the Pauma Band of Luiseño Indians (federally recognized Indian Tribe)/serves as the CRD Manager/THPO for the Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians Email: <a href="mailto:cmadrigal@rincon-nsn.gov">cmadrigal@rincon-nsn.gov</a> Phone: 760 648 3000 Position Sought: X Tribal Nominee ☐ CSU Nominee Please attach: (i) A short biography and, if desired, a resume or CV; (ii) A tribal resolution or letter of support from Tribe (if applicable), and (iii) A list of at least three references, with name, telephone number, and email addresses for each.

Submit completed nomination materials to nagpra@calstate.edu by December 5, 2023.

Incomplete materials will not be considered.



# Pauma Band of Luiseño Miss ion Indians P.O. Box 369 • Pauma Valley, CA 92061 • (760) 742-1289 • Fax (760) 742-3422 Established 1893

November 30, 2023

Doctor Mildred García California State University Chancellor's Office 401 Golden Shore Long Beach, California. 90802

RE: Nomination to Oversight Committee and to the systemwide NAGPRA committee.

#### Dear Dr. Garcia:

It is our pleasure to recommend the nomination of Cheryl Madrigal to the San Diego State University (SDSU) Oversight Committee and to the systemwide NAGPRA committee. The Pauma Band of Luiseño Indians, a federally recognized Indian Tribe and sovereign government acknowledges Ms. Madrigal as a member, and knows she has the experience and knowledge to not only support SDSU's efforts to enhance internal policies and enforce guidelines and legislation pertaining to the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), and the California Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (CalNAGPRA) within SDSU's purview, but that of the proposed systemwide NAGPRA committee as well.

Ms. Madrigal earned her M.A. in Museum Studies from John Hopkins University and applied her skills immediately after graduation at the California State Parks, the Riverside Museum, and the Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians. At Rincon she plays an integral role in the development and operation of their tribal cultural resources protection and preservation programs. An important responsibility she exercises, as well, is engagement in NAGPRA consultations under Section 106 and CEQA.

Additionally, Ms. Madrigal has experience in working with various tribal representatives, communicates clearly and professionally, and understands the trauma and hurt associated with the sensitive and difficult task in the recovery and return of ancestral remains and cultural heritage materials to their communities.

Our Pauma children and youth benefit regularly from her knowledge and practical skills in our cultural classes.

We strongly believe that Ms. Madrigal is a qualified candidate to serve on the SDSU Oversight Committee and systemwide NAGPRA Committee. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our Pauma NAGPRA subcommittee co-chairs: Patricia Dixon, Al Majel (<a href="mailto:pdixon@pauma-nsn.gov">pdixon@pauma-nsn.gov</a>, <a href="mailto:amajel@paumatga.com">amajel@paumatga.com</a>) respectively.

Sincerely

Temet Majel

Pauma Tribal chairman



## **Cheryl Madrigal**

1003 B Loop Road, Pauma Indian Reservation P.O. Box 601 Pauma Valley, California 92061

Phone: 951 526 3266

Email: <a href="mailto:cherylmmadrigal@gmail.com">cherylmmadrigal@gmail.com</a>
Work: <a href="mailto:cmadrigal@gmail.com">cmadrigal@gmail.com</a>

## **Summary of Experience**

Cheryl is an enrolled member of the Pauma Band of Luiseño Indians and serves as the Cultural Resources Department Manager

and Tribal Historic Preservation Officer for the Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians (Rincon) and spearheads Rincon's efforts to develop and operate tribal cultural resources protection and preservation programs. This includes overseeing language revitalization programs, traditional workshops, facilitating NAGPRA consultation, and consultations on projects on and off-reservation under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and California Environmental Quality Act.

Beginning in 2009, Cheryl's academic work and student research has included a focus on American Indian Law including cultural resources preservation and tribal rights under the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA). Working for various tribal and non-tribal museums has provided Cheryl with an insight and understanding of many institutional challenges as well as barriers often encountered by tribes throughout the repatriation consultation process.

Through consultation with federal, state and local agencies, as well as collaborative work with other Tribes, Cheryl is aware of the required sensitivity during any efforts to reunite ancestral remains and cultural heritage materials with their communities.

Cheryl holds a Bachelor's degree in United States History with a minor in Native American Studies from the University of California, Riverside, and a Master's Degree in Museum Studies from the Johns Hopkins University.

## List of References for Cheryl Madrigal

Laurie Gonzalez, Rincon Councilmember LGonzalez@rincon-nsn.gov

Phone: 760 749 1051

Joseph Linton, Rincon Councilmember

<u>JLinton@rincon-nsn.gov</u> Phone: 760 749 1051

Patricia Dixon, Pauma Councilmember

PDixon@pauma-nsn.gov Phone: 760 855 1434





951 526 3266 (personal) 760 648 3000 (work)



cmadrigal@rinconnsn.gov

#### **Education**

Johns Hopkins University May 2017 Master's Degree in Museum Studies

University of California, Riverside

August 2011 Bachelor's Degree in U.S. History & Minor in Native American Studies

# Cheryl Madrigal, MA

#### **Experience**

2019-present Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians

Cultural Resources Manager/Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

I am spearheading Rincon's efforts to develop and operate tribal cultural resources protection and preservation programs. This includes overseeing language revitalization programs, facilitating NAGPRA consultations, and on- and off-reservation development consultations under Section 106 and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

2017 – 2019 Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians

Museum Specialist

2015–2017 California State Parks (California Citrus SHP)

State Park Interpreter of cultural and natural resources

2017 Riverside Metropolitan Museum (now Riverside Museum)

**Curatorial Intern** 

2013-2015 California State Parks (Lake Perris SRA)

Interpretive/Museum Aide

2011-2012 Agua Caliente Cultural Museum

**Curatorial Intern** 

2011-2013 Riverside Art Museum

Museum Volunteer

2010-2011 UC Riverside, Department of History

Student Researcher

2001-2010 Verwaltungsgesellschaft fuer Versogungswerke,

**GERMANY** 

Health Insurance Supervisor

1993-2001 Bundesversicherungsanstalt fuer Angestellte, GERMANY

**Health Insurance Specialist** 

## Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians

One Government Center Lane | Valley Center | CA 92082 (760) 749-1051 | Fax: (760) 749-8901 | rincon-nsn.gov



#### VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY nagpra@calstate.edu

November 28, 2023

# RE: SUPPORT OF NOMINATION OF CHERYL MADRIGAL TO THE SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Dear California State University:

This letter is written on behalf of the Rincon Band of Luiseño Indians ("Rincon Band" or "Tribe"), a federally recognized Indian Tribe and sovereign government. The Tribe is excited to nominate Cheryl Madrigal to the San Diego State University (SDSU) Campus Oversight Committee.

Since 2017 Cheryl has worked for the Rincon Band and continuously demonstrated her strong commitment to be a voice for tribal interests and tribal sovereignty. In her capacity as the Cultural Resources Department Manager and Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, she has shown nuanced understanding of the cultural sensitivity of discussions and decisions pertaining to the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA) and California Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (CalNAGPRA). In addition, Cheryl has actively engaged in consultation and written communication on recent CalNAGPRA legislation. In close coordination with Rincon Tribal Council members and Rincon Culture Committee members, Cheryl has spearheaded and assisted in the Tribe's own NAGPRA consultations with numerous institutions including San Diego State University, federal and state governments, and other tribal nations.

We strongly believe that Cheryl is a qualified candidate to serve on the SDSU Oversight Committee. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (760) 749 1051.

Sincerely yours,

RINCON BAND OF LUISEÑO INDIANS

Bo Mazzetti, Chairman

Tishmall Turner, Vice Chair

aurie E. Gonzalez, Council Member

John Constantino, Council Member

Jøseph Linton, Council Member